
WASHINGTON STATE 
GAMBLING COMMISSION PUBLIC 

MEETING - April 2018

The Heathman Lodge
7801 NE Greenwood Drive

Vancouver, WA 



COMMISSIONERS

EX OFFICIOS

STAFF

Bud Sizemore
Chair

Julia Patterson
Vice Chair

Alicia LevyEd Troyer Chris Stearns

Senator
Steve Conway

Senator
Lynda Wilson

Representative
David Sawyer

Representative
Brandon Vick

David Trujillo
Director

Amy Hunter
Deputy Director



 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”  

P.O. Box 42400 Olympia, Washington 98504-2400  (360)486-3440  (800)345-2529  FAX (360) 486-3625 

Day One 
Heathman Lodge 

7801 NE Greenwood Drive Vancouver, WA 98662 
April 12, 2018 

Please note, agenda times are estimates only.  Items may be taken out of sequence at the discretion of the Chair. 
 

10:00 AM Executive Session  -  Closed to the Public 
Discuss Pending Investigations, Tribal Negotiations, and Litigation 
The public meeting will reconvene at approximately 12:30 pm 

PUBLIC MEETING 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT PROCEEDINGS 

12:30 PM 
 
 
 

Tab 1 
 

Call to Order 
Welcome and Introductions                                                                     Bud Sizemore, Chair 

• Moment of Silence  
Consent Agenda                                                                                                            (Action) 

• March 15, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
• New Licenses and Class III Employees 

 
Class III Employees/Snoqualmie                                                                                 (Action) 

 
Director’s Report                                                                                David Trujillo, Director 

• Strategic Planning Process Presentation 
• 2018 Business Initiatives Handout 

 
Legislative Report                                       Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 
 

Tab 2 
 

Defaults                                                          Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager 
 

• Madison S. Nom, Class III Certification Revocation 2017-01578                    (Action) 
• Sophia Maria A. Haro, Class III Certification Revocation 2017-0452              (Action) 
• Remy S. Dewey, Class III Certification Revocation 2017-01566                      (Action)                                                      
• Joshua R. Choppin, License Revocation 2017-01633                                        (Action) 

                                                                                                 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FILING  

Tab 3 Petition for Rule Change/Gambling Promotion               
                                                                              Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager                                               
                                                                                                             

WAC 230-06-030 Restriction and conditions for gambling promotions 
 

DISCUSSION ONLY 
Tab 4 Staff Request for Rule Change/ Fee Simplification Changes (Package #5)                                                                                        

                                                                           Amy Hunter, Deputy Director  
• WAC 230-05-125 Report gross gambling receipts on the quarterly license report  
• WAC 05-170 Fees for other businesses, Fees for Linked Bingo Prize Providers 

 



 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”  

 
Tab 5  Petition for New Rules/Pre-Shuffled Cards                                  Amy Hunter, Deputy Director  

• WAC 230-15-115 Standards for cards 
• WAC 230-06-053 Approval to provide pre-shuffled cards 
• WAC 230-16-158 Pre-shuffled cards 

 
Tab 6 Soft Count Demonstration                                                                               David Trujillo, Director 

                                                                                                    Stacy Hess, Great American Casino 
 

 Other Business/General Discussion/Public Comments 
 Meeting Adjourn 

 
Day Two 

Heathman Lodge 
7801 NE Greenwood Drive  Vancouver, WA 98662 

April 13, 2018 
Please note, agenda times are estimates only.  Items may be taken out of sequence at the discretion of the Chair. 

 
GAMBLING COMMISSION STRATEGIC RETREAT 

 
9:00 AM Call to Order and Welcome back                                                            Bud Sizemore, Chair 

 
Tab 1 Open Public Meetings Act Training Video (required by RCW 42.30.205)      

                                                                                  Matt Kernutt, Assistant Attorney General 
   

Tab 2 Strategic Planning Workshop                                                             David Trujillo, Director 
• 2018 Business Initiatives Handout 
• Recap Strategic Planning Process 
• SWOT Analyses Discussion 

 
Break Working Lunch 

 
Tab 2 Strategic Planning Workshop… continued 

• Identify Plan Assumptions 
• Finalize Strategic Goals 
• Discuss Outcomes to Achieve the Strategic Goals  

 
 Adjourn Retreat 

 
Upon advance request, the Commission will pursue reasonable accommodations to enable persons with disabilities to attend 
Commission meetings. Questions or comments pertaining to the agenda and requests for special accommodations should be 
directed to Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant at (360) 486-3453 or TDD (360) 486-3637. Questions or comments pertaining to 
rule changes should be directed to the Rules Coordinator (360) 486-3447. 
 



 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

GAMBLING COMMISSION 
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”  

1 
 

 
March Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes 

Hampton Inn & Suites 4301 Martin Way E. 
Olympia, WA 98516 

 
Public Meeting  
March 15, 2018 

 
Commissioners Present:                                      
Bud Sizemore, Chair 
Julia Patterson, Vice Chair 
Chris Stearns 
Ed Troyer  

 

Ex Officios Present:  
Senator Steve Conway 

Staff Present: 
David Trujillo, Director; Amy Hunter, Deputy Director; Tina Griffin, Assistant Director; Matt 
Kernutt, Assistant Attorney General; Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager; Julie 
Lies, Tribal Liaison; Heather Songer, Public Information Officer; Julie Anderson, Executive 
Assistant. 
 
Executive Session Call to Order 
Chair Sizemore called the March Gambling Commission Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and 
immediately went into Executive Session to discuss Tribal Negotiations, Pending Investigations 
and Litigation.  Executive Session ended at 12:20 p.m.  
 
Public Session Call to Order 
Chair Sizemore called the business part of the Gambling Commission meeting to order at 12:35 
p.m. and welcomed everyone to the Hampton Inn and Suites. Chair Sizemore reported that 
Executive Session ran longer than scheduled. He recognized Commissioners Stearns, Patterson, 
and Troyer at the table. He also recognized Chairman Jerry Iyall from the Cowlitz Gaming 
Commission sitting in the audience.  
Chair Sizemore asked for a moment of silence to recognize law enforcement officers across the 
country that were lost in the line of duty.  
 
There were 26 people in attendance.  
 
Tab 1 
Consent Agenda: 
Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented by staff. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 4:0 
 



 

2 
 

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the Snoqualmie Class III Gaming Employees 
Certifications as presented in the consent agenda. 
Commissioner Troyer seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 3:0 
Commissioner Stearns abstained.  
 
Director’s Report 
Director Trujillo reminded the Commissioners that nationally March is Problem Gambling 
Awareness Month and mentioned that Governor Inslee signed a proclamation declaring March 
Problem Gambling Month in Washington State. Director Trujillo highlighted a few upcoming 
events where Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling would be presenting awareness 
information. Director Trujillo introduced the newest member of the Gambling Commission, 
Agent in Charge, Jim Nicks and read Jim’s biography and welcomed him to the agency. Director 
Trujillo gave a short Strategic Planning update. He mentioned that Commissioners and 
supervisory staff would be completing a Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats 
(SWOT) analyses for the Strategic Planning meeting. He welcomed the audience to participate in 
the SWOT analyses as well, asking that they be completed by the end of the meeting. Director 
Trujillo gave a short update on the Fee Simplification process and the workload of agency staff.  
Lastly, Director Trujillo announced that Commissioner Stearns would be giving a presentation at 
the end of the meeting on the ICE Totally Gaming Convention and Tradeshow in London, UK.  
 
2018 Legislative Wrap-up 
Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine presented the legislative materials in Tab 1.  
Mr. Considine wrapped up the 2018 legislative session. He shared that EHB 2332, creating a 
self-exclusion program, passed the Senate Labor and Commerce on February 19, 2018. The 
Senate did not vote on this bill by the March 2nd cutoff and it will not be passed into law this 
year.  

Mr. Considine spoke about the problem gambling work session in the House Commerce and 
Gaming Committee that was held on February 19, 2018.  Suquamish Tribal Chair Leonard 
Forsman and Vice-Chair for the Washington Indian Gaming Association; Dr. Ty Lostutter, 
Assistant Director, University of Washington Psychology Internship Program and Board 
President, Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling; Maureen Greeley, Executive Director, 
Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling; Ann Gray, Problem Gambling Program Manager, 
DSHS; Dr. Charles Maurer, Board Member Emeritus, Evergreen Council on Problem Gambling; 
Donna Whitmire, Clinician, A Renewal Center; and Susan Harris Assistant 
Administrator/Clinician, Free by the Sea Residential Treatment Center, were panelists that 
presented to the Committee. Commissioner Patterson, Commissioner Stearns, and Director 
Trujillo also participated.  Mr. Considine thanked Ann Gray [who was present in the audience] 
for sharing her very personal story with gambling addiction.  
 
Mr. Considine shared that HB 2881 criminalizes the operation of an online website or platform 
that facilitates, or is used to facilitate, an unauthorized gambling activity. The Public Safety 
Committee held a hearing on January 30th, but the bill did not make it out of the Committee.   

 



 

3 
 

Mr. Considine said that SB 6266 identifies the use of video game “loot boxes” as a topic that the 
Commission should investigate and determine if it is gambling.  The Labor and Commerce 
Committee held a hearing on January 31st and passed the bill out of Committee to Senate Rules 
on February 1st.  The bill did not make it out of Rules by the March 2nd deadline. 
 
Mr. Considine shared that HB 2718 addresses civil forfeiture standards and reporting. The bill’s 
new reporting requirement is the only section that impacts the agency. The bill passed out of the 
House on February 13th 95-3. The bill did not make it out of Rules by the March 2nd deadline. 
 
Mr. Considine said legislators and stakeholders appear to have reached an agreement on I-940, 
and Representatives Goodman and Hayes’s SHB 3003 is the compromise on I-940. He 
mentioned the most relevant parts to our agents are:  (1) The deadly force standard is changed to 
a better “objective reasonable officer standard;” (2) Training and first aid requirements are 
amended to provide more reasonable standards in these areas; (3) the notification requirement for 
a tribal member’s death is streamlined to provide that an agency must notify the Governor’s 
Office on Indian Affairs within at least 24-hours after a tribal member has died as a result of law 
enforcement use of deadly force; and (4) a new requirement for the State to reimburse a law 
enforcement officer for reasonable costs of her or his defense when the officer is charged and 
found not guilty or charges dismissed by reason of justifiable homicide or use of deadly force, or 
by reason of self-defense. I-940 cannot be amended by the Legislature and can only be passed as 
it is written.  If it is not passed in whole, then it will go to the November 2018 general election 
ballot.  Therefore, the legislative plan is for the Legislature to pass I-940 by Thursday, March 8th 
and then also pass HB 3003 as a “trailer bill.”  This would effectively amend I-940 with the 
above changes once it becomes law.  If successful, this plan would implement the compromise 
without requiring the initiative language to be on the November 2018 general election ballot. 
 
Mr. Considine mentioned that HB 2299 and SB 6032, both the House and Senate supplemental 
operating budgets contain an appropriation for a problem gambling study. The Senate 
appropriates $50,000 from the general fund for a problem gambling study. The House attempts 
to appropriate $100,000 from the gambling revolving account for a problem gambling study. Mr. 
Considine is working with Gambling Commission ex officio members, stakeholders, and the 
budget writers on new language to reconcile the two different approaches. The Gambling 
Commission is requesting $100,000 general fund appropriation and a $50,000 Lottery fund 
appropriation for a problem gambling study.  These funds could only be used if the Commission 
secured a matching $150,000 in funding that it provides or a combination of funds from the 
gambling revolving account and outside funds from governmental or private organizations.   
 
Mr. Considine shared an update on HB 2611, concerning the privilege for peer support group 
counselors. Representative Barkis’ HB 2611 establishes a testimonial privilege for certain 
communications made by a limited authority law enforcement officer to a peer support group 
counselor while receiving counseling.  This bill provides helpful clarification for the agency in 
its use of peer support groups when a critical incident occurs. This bill was passed out of the 
House on February 13th 98-0 and the Senate passed it on February 28th 49-0.  It is expected to go 
to the Governor’s office for signature on or before March 8th. 
 
Lastly, Mr. Considine recognized that Commissioner Sizemore and Commissioner Patterson are 
now confirmed. He did explain that due to the back log of confirmations, likely, Commissioner 
Troyer and Commissioner Stearns will have to wait until 2019 for their confirmation.  



 

4 
 

 
Commissioner Patterson reminded Commissioners and staff that the Gambling Commission 
had spoken about putting together a Problem Gambling Task Force for 2019. She stated that it is 
helpful to start to educate the legislature around problem gambling. And, she said that there is a 
need to continue to educate the legislature. She urges that the Gambling Commission work with 
the Senate and Chair Keiser to have the same work session in the Senate, either in the interim or 
at the beginning of next session.  
 
Commissioner Patterson also asked about the language for the problem gambling study and Mr. 
Considine indicated there were some changes to the language based on stakeholder input, but the 
focus and scope of the study remained unchanged. 
 
Tab 2 
Defaults                                                                                  
Legal and Legislative Manager, Brian Considine presented the materials for Tab 2. 
Chair Sizemore asked if Mr. Travis E. Carroll was in the audience. He was not.  

Commissioner Patterson moved to revoke the Class III Certification for Travis E. Carroll. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 4:0 
 
Tab 3 
Presentation- Licensing Unit 
Special Agent, Julie Sullivan presented a short PowerPoint Presentation on the Licensing Unit. 
Special Agent Sullivan started at the Gambling Commission as the Receptionist in 2001 and then 
was promoted in 2006 as Special Agent. The Licensing Unit is often the first point of contact for 
the public and Customer Service is very important to the Licensing Unit. She highlighted the 
amount of the license applications that are received and processed through the Licensing Unit 
each month. She also mentioned the close working relationship the Licensing Unit has with the 
Tribal Gaming Agency Licensing colleagues.    
 
Public Comment: Dick Kellogg, Director of Cowlitz Tribal Gaming Agency applauded Ms. 
Sullivan and her staff for their help during the opening of the Cowlitz ilani Casino. 
 
Tab 4 
Staff Request for Rule Change/Fee Simplification (Package #5) 
Assistant Director (AD) Griffin presented the materials for Tab 4. This package is the fifth 
package brought forward to make changes to the Commission’s licensing fee structure. 
Licensees must report their gross gambling receipts on their quarterly license reports and submit 
a quarterly license report for each quarter they hold a license even if they have paid their annual 
maximum license fee. Staff recommends filing for further discussion with an effective date of 
July 1, 2018. 
 
Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Patterson moved to file the Fee Simplification package #5 as presented by staff 
with an anticipated effective date of July 1, 2018. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  



 

5 
 

The Motion passed. 4:0 
 
Tab 5 
Petition for New Rules/Pre-Shuffled Cards 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 5. Mr. McNutt requested a rule change to allow pre-
shuffled cards to be used in the card game mini-baccarat. Staff requested additional rule changes 
to ensure the integrity of the pre-shuffled card manufacturing process. Staff recommended filing 
for further discussion.  
 
Chair Sizemore asked about the card usage and if the cards would be used for multiple games. 
Mr. McNutt explained that the cards are only used once and then discarded.  
 
Public Comment: There was no public comment. 
 
Commissioner Stearns move to file the rule changes as presented by staff. 
Commissioner Patterson seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 4:0 
 
Tab 6 
Petition for Rule Change/Soft Count 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 6. The petitioner is requesting a rule change to the 
Commission’s soft count rules to allow two people to conduct a soft count if the licensee uses an 
automated bill counter. Automated bill counter rules would require the automated bill counter to 
have at least a full-color, touch-screen display which allows operators to change pocket 
configurations and switch operating modes easily. This screen must be visible from surveillance 
for the full duration of the count.  In addition, the counters must have the; ability to provide a 
printout of total bill and dollar amounts counted per drop box and the ability to provide a printout 
of total bill and dollar amounts counted for the complete drop. Revised counting procedures can 
be used when using the automated bill counter. 
Staff recommends accepting the petition and initiating rule-making as requested by the 
petitioner.  
 
Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Patterson moved to accept the petition and initiate rule-making proceedings for 
the rules identified by staff. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 4:0 
 
The Commission skipped Tab 7 until 2:30 
 
Tab 8 
Staff Request for Rule Changes/Fee Simplification (Package #3) 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 8, the third fee simplification package. Staff 
recommends final action. 
 
Public Comment: There was no public comment. 



 

6 
 

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve Fee Simplification Package #3 as presented by 
staff, with an effective date of May 1, 2018. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed. 4:0 
 
Tab 9 
Staff Request for Rule Changes/Fee Simplification (Package #4) 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 9, the fourth fee simplification package. Staff 
recommends final action. 

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve Fee Simplification Package #4 as presented by 
staff, with an effective date of May 1, 2018. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.  
The Motion passed 4:0 
 
[Commissioner Troyer and Senator Conway left the meeting at 2:15 and did not return. The 
Commission took a 20 minute break until 2:30].  
 
Tab 7 
Petition for Rule Change/Gambling Promotion 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 7. The petitioner Mr. Dennis Korthouwer joined the 
meeting via conference call at 2:35 pm. The Commissioner watched an informative video that 
the petitioner provided.  
 
Public Comment: Richard Proctor, Great American Gaming Corporations gave public 
comment saying he would be in favor of exploring this further. 
 
Commissioner Stearns is unclear as what the petitioner is asking for. Commissioner Patterson 
asked if this was a promotion. Commissioner Patterson also stated that she didn’t feel prepared to 
make a decision at the meeting. Therefore she made the recommendation to table the petition 
until the April meeting.  
 
Commissioner Patterson moved to table the petition for the rule change/gambling promotion 
until the April 12 Commission meeting. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the motion. 
The Motion Passed 3:0. 
 
Tab 10 
Request to exceed raffle prize limits – Rocky Mountain Elks 
AD Griffin presented the materials for Tab 10. Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation is requesting 
permission to exceed the $300,000 total prize limit for their license year ending December 31st, 
2018. Rocky Mountain Elk presented in June 2017 asking permission to exceed the $300,000 
raffle prize limit for their license year that ran from February 26th, 2017 through February 27th, 
2018. And at that time in July, the Commission approved them to offer raffle prizes up to 
400,000 during that license year, and the Commission also requested that they come back at the 
beginning of their next license year to get approval for that license year. Rocky Mountain Elks 



 

7 
 

new license year started February 28th of 2018. Their new license year is shorter due to it ending 
now on December 31st, 2018. This is a result of the new fee structure. The Gambling 
Commission is moving all licensees so their license expires on a quarter.  AD Griffin was joined 
at the table by Mr. Dougherty, Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation. Mr. Dougherty presented the 
Commissioners with a packet of information on how the fundraising to volunteers have impacted 
the state natural resources. Commissioner Patterson asked if Mr. Dougherty had an idea of how 
much fund raising or donated prizes would occur in 2018. Mr. Dougherty explained that an 
anticipated amount to meet the requested amount of $400,000.  
 
Public Comment: There was no public comment. 
  
Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the Licensee to exceed the $300,000 annual raffle 
prize limit for their license year, but they are not to exceed $400,000. 
Commissioner Stearns seconded the motion. 
The Motion Passed. 3:0 
 
Other Business/General Discussion/Public Comment 
Chair Sizemore reminded the audience that the April Commission meeting would be in Vancouver 
Washington on April 12 & 13. He reminded everyone that the second day of the upcoming meeting 
would be dedicated to the Strategic Planning of the agency and that the public was welcome but 
would not be participating in the discussion. He also reminded everyone to keep an eye on the 
website for more details.   
 
No further public comment.  
 
Commissioner Stearns shared a PowerPoint of his trip to the ICE Totally Gaming Convention and 
Tradeshow in London, UK.  Commissioner Stearns noted that he paid for this trip personally. 
 
The Commission meeting adjourned at 3:45 pm.  
 















































1 
 

 
Tab 3: APRIL 2018 Commission Meeting Agenda.                                Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Dennis Korthouwer, Hit Utopia, Inc., Franeker, Netherlands. 

Describe the Petitioner’s Request 

The Petitioner requests a change to the Commission’s gambling promotion rules in WAC 230-06-030.  
The Petitioner requests that WAC 230-06-030(8)(b) be amended to read (change is underlined): 
 

Licensed card rooms are authorized to give promotional prizes or items as part of a physical 
drawing, spinning a wheel, or selecting from a group of concealed items or via electronic 
drawing where random number generator used for making the draw is tested and approved 
by Gaming Laboratories, Inc. or BMM 

 
This change would allow a card room promotion based on a second element of chance to include an 
electronic drawing conducted through a gambling device that contains a random number generator. 
 
The Petitioner states the following: “Manual draws make that only very limited - often more costly - prizes 
can be offered. Hit Utopia developed an automated draw process in which a certified random number 
generator picks the winner of the promotional prize. This is not only more secure, the draw can also be done 
very often (like with every game) with very small prizes. The effect of this rule change will be: That more 
and more diverse promotional prizes can be awarded to players in a more secure way.” 
Attachments: 
Hit Utopia White Paper 
GLI Testing Report  
Proposed change to WAC 230-06-030 

Rule Background 

The Commission amended its promotion rules based on a rules petition we received in 2016 from the 
Recreational Gaming Association. In relevant part, the adopted rules authorized operators to offer gambling 
promotions that allow entry based on disclosed criteria; offer lottery tickets as a prize; add additional 
merchandise or cash prizes to licensed gambling activities; and allow card rooms to use a physical drawing, 
spinning a wheel or selection from a group of concealed items to award a prize. These rule changes went 
into effect on February 19, 2017. 

Licensees Impacted  

The proposed change would impact all Class E, F and house-banked card room licensees. As of April 1, 
2018, there are 47 house-banked, 3 Class F, and 6 Class E licensed card rooms. 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends denial of the petition as proposed. Staff believes this is a gambling activity and 
gambling device and should not be coupled with a gambling promotion. There are many unknowns about 
this device and software for staff to change their position at this time.  
 

 
Petition for Rule Change to: 

WAC 230-06-030 Restrictions and conditions for gambling promotions 
 

April 2018 – Commission Decision on Request to Initiate Rule-Making 
March 2018 – Request to Initiate Rule-Making 

 



2 
 

Commission Voting Options 
The Commission must vote on this petition within 60 days of receiving it and you have the following 
options under the Administrative Procedure Act:   

 
1) Initiate rule-making proceedings. Staff would then work with the petitioner and 

stakeholders on language to remove the above-referenced rules and bring amended rules to 
you to file for further discussion, which would also require a vote; or 
  

2) Deny the petition in writing, stating the reasons for the denial and specifically address the 
concerns stated in the petition.  If appropriate, the Commission must indicate alternative 
means by which the agency will address the concerns raised in the petition. 

 



 

HIT UTOPIA Washington Gaming Board info 

 

1. PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 

Hit Utopia is a promotional system typically installed on one or more live gaming tables 

where players can win additional free prizes. Its main purpose is to promote the game (for 

example Blackjack) on which Hit Utopia is installed (see Figure 1 below).  

 

2. TECHNOLOGY 

 The system (Figure 1 above) comprises of (a) an all-in-one 15” screen/computer with 

build-in random number generator and (b) a keypad for the dealer.  

 Prizes, arranged and paid for by the casino, are displayed on the screen for players 

to see which extra prizes they can win when playing a certain table game (“Game”) 

that has Hit Utopia installed on it.  

 Whenever a Game is played AND additional prizes are available (not necessarily all 

the time), the dealer presses a button on the keypad for the Hit Utopia system to 

determine whether or not any of the players wins an additional prize.  

 Players do not interact with the Hit Utopia system. 

 Players do not need to make an additional bet in order to win additional prizes.  

 There is no direct connection with the Game nor does Hit Utopia influence the Game. 

 System has general tests reports/approvals from GLI / NMI.   

 

  

Figure 1. Installation on Blackjack table 

All-in-one screen / computer 

Keypad 



 

3. PROPOSED TECHNICAL IMPLEMENTATION 

 Hit Utopia is to be installed on live gaming tables. For example, on Blackjack, 

Ultimate Texas Hold’em, Roulette, and/or Caribbean Stud Poker.  

 

4. TYPICAL USE-CASE SCENARIO 

 Typically, casinos offer a variety of prizes on the Hit Utopia system free to be won by 

players. Typically, a casino would want to have (a) very small high frequent non-cash 

prizes like i-Phone, TVs, purses, wallets (some casinos even offer play-chips) to be 

awarded on a daily or hourly basis, (b) medium size non-cash prizes like small trips 

to be awarded on weekly basis, and last there might be (c) bigger non-cash prizes 

like our “experiences you can’t buy” (like “Meeting the players at the Super Bowl”).  

 

5. CONCLUSION 

Hit Utopia is a system that has the sole purpose of promoting the underlying Game. While 

there is no bet, no involvement of players, and no direct link with the table game we 

believe Hit Utopia cannot be classified as a Gaming Device nor as Associated Equipment 

(which is regulatory examples always refer to items which are part of the Game – like dice, 

roulette wheel, cards, and so on).  

 

We are looking forward to hearing what (if anything) is required to install our promotional 

system in casino in Washington and if there are further questions, we’d be happy to 

answer them via email or in a phone call.  

 

Kindest regards,  

 

 

Dennis Korthouwer MBA MSc 

Director MyFugui BV 

+31615251861   



WAC 230-06-030 

Restrictions and conditions for gambling promotions. 
Licensees may conduct gambling promotions to encourage players to participate in the 

gambling activity they are licensed to conduct without our review or approval under these 
restrictions and conditions: 

(1) You must establish rules and restrictions to determine how you will give promotional 
prizes and items to players; and 

(2) You must display all rules and restrictions clearly in the gambling area and include them 
on promotional materials or advertisements; and 

(3) You must give all players eligible for the promotion an equal opportunity to participate; 
and 

(4) Except for members-only progressive raffles conducted as authorized in WAC 230-11-
091, you must not give another chance to participate in a gambling activity we regulate as a 
promotional item; and 

(5) As part of a gambling promotion, you may add additional merchandise or cash prizes, 
including increasing payouts for gambling activities you are licensed to conduct; and 

(6) Licensed manufacturers, distributors, and service suppliers may give cash or merchandise 
items to licensed operators to be used as promotional prizes as long as: 

(a) The cash or merchandise is offered to all licensed operators; and 
(b) The gambling promotion is approved by the director or director's designee when cash or 

merchandise provided to a licensed operator for a single promotion is over twenty-five thousand 
dollars; and 

(7) In order for a licensed manufacturer, distributor, and service supplier to receive approval, 
the plan for the gambling promotion must be submitted to the director at least ninety days in 
advance of the intended start date. The promotion must include sufficient information for the 
director's approval, comply with all applicable federal and state laws, and include: 

(a) The gambling promotion rules and restrictions; and 
(b) How the operator will safeguard the prizes; and 
(c) How the prizes will be given away; and 
(d) The beginning and ending dates for the gambling promotion; and 
(e) A detailed prize winner's record to be filled out upon completion of the promotion that 

includes the winner's name, prizes paid out, date the prize was awarded; and 
(f) Any other information we request; and 
(8) You must not give promotional prizes or items based on additional elements of chance 

except that: 
(a) Licensed bingo operators are authorized to give promotional prizes or items as part of a 

bingo game; and 
(b) Licensed card rooms are authorized to give promotional prizes or items as part of a 

physical drawing, spinning a wheel, or selecting from a group of concealed items or via 
electronic drawing where random number generator used for making the draw is tested and 
approved by Gaming Laboratories, Inc. or BMM; and 

(9) You must not combine gambling activities and related gambling promotions in any way 
with a promotional contest of chance as defined in RCW 9.46.0356. 
 
[Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070. WSR 17-04-009, § 230-06-030, filed 1/19/17, effective 2/19/17. 
Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070 and 9.46.0277. WSR 14-17-056 (Order 703), § 230-06-030, filed 
8/15/14, effective 9/15/14. Statutory Authority: RCW 9.46.070. WSR 08-17-066 (Order 629), § 230-06-
030, filed 8/18/08, effective 9/18/08; WSR 06-17-132 (Order 601), § 230-06-030, filed 8/22/06, effective 
1/1/08.] 

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=230-11-091
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=230-11-091
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.0356
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.0277
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.070


1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Tab 4: APRIL 2018 Commission Meeting Agenda.                             Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 
Staff 

Proposed Rule Change  
This is the fifth rules package staff will bring forward to make changes to the Commission’s licensing fee 
structure. The fifth rules package covers the following:  
 

• Licensees must report their gross gambling receipts on their quarterly license reports and submit a 
quarterly license report for each quarter they hold a license even if they have paid their annual 
maximum license fee. 

• Add a fee for Linked Bingo Prize Providers – oversight by not originally including it in the fee 
schedule in package #1. 

Policy Considerations 
These two changes provide clarification and technical changes to the simplified fee schedule rules filed on 
February 9, 2018 in WSR 18-05-026.  In general, changes to the Commission’s fee structure were made to 
reduce the approximately 194 different fees for Commercial and Non-Profit organizations and individuals 
into a simplified structure that would be easier and more predictable for both the agency and its licensees.  

Staff Recommendation 
Further discussion.  

Final action at May 2018 Special Commission Meeting. 
 

 

Rule Changes / Fee Simplification (Package #5) 
 
New Rule: WAC 230-05-125 Report gross gambling receipts on the quarterly 

license report. 
 
Amend: WAC 230-05-170 Fees for other businesses. 
 
April 2018 – Further Discussion 
March 2018 – Discussion and Possible Filing 





NEW SECTION

WAC 230-05-125  Report gross gambling receipts on the quarterly 
license report.  (1) You must report your gross gambling receipts for 
each of your licensed gambling activities during the previous quarter 
on your quarterly license report.

(2) You must submit a quarterly license report even if you:
(a) Have paid the maximum annual license fee for your license 

year;
(b) You do not owe a quarterly license fee for the quarter;
(c) Have no gross gambling receipts to report;
(d) Close your business;
(e) Surrender your license;
(f) Do not renew your license; or
(g) Your license is revoked or suspended.

[ 1 ] OTS-9493.1



NEW SECTION

WAC 230-05-170  Fees for other businesses.  All other business 
organizations must pay the following fees:

(1) Annual licenses or permits:

License Type Base License Fee
Gross Gambling Receipts 

Rate
Maximum Annual License 

Fee
Agricultural fair bingo 
(annual permit) $200 - -

Call centers for enhanced 
raffles $4,800 - -

Commercial amusement 
games

$500 plus $65 per approved 
location 1.130% $11,000

Distributor $700 1.430% $7,000
Fund-raising event 
distributor $280 1.430% $1,000
Linked bingo prize 
providers $1,500 .046% $20,000
Manufacturer $1,500 1.430% $25,000
Manufacturer's special sales 
permit $250 - -

Punch board/pull-tab 
service business permit $250 - -

Gambling service supplier $300 1.430% $7,000

(2) Events or permits:

License or Permit Type Base License Fee
Gross Gambling Receipts 

Rate
Maximum Annual License 

Fee
Recreational gaming 
activity $65 - -

Special property bingo $30 - -

(3) Change fees:
Change of: Fee

Name $100
Location $100
Business classification 
(same owners) $100
Corporate stock/limited 
liability company shares/
units $100
License transfers $100

(4) Other fees:
Transaction Fee

Add a new amusement 
game location $65
Defective punch board/
pull-tab cost recovery fees Up to $100
Duplicate license $50
Pre- and post-licensing 
investigations

Cost reimbursement

[ 1 ] OTS-9415.2



Transaction Fee
Review, inspection, and/or 
evaluation of gambling 
equipment, supplies, 
services, games, schemes, 
or group 12 amusement 
games

Deposit and cost 
reimbursement

[ 2 ] OTS-9415.2



 
 
 
Tab 5: APRIL 2018 Commission Meeting Agenda.                                Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

John McNutt, Fortune Casino, a 12 table house-banked card room in Tukwila. 

Background 

Mr. McNutt requested a rule change to allow for pre-shuffled cards to be used in the card game mini-
baccarat. Staff requested additional rule changes to ensure the integrity of the pre-shuffled card 
manufacturing process.  Staff reviewed pre-shuffled card regulations from 16 U.S. or Canadian jurisdictions 
and worked with stakeholders since May 2017, including:  
 

• June 8, 2017: Notice of Rule Making sent to HBCR and Manufacturer licensees; 
• July 12, 2017: Stakeholder Meeting at Lacey office with call-in feature. 19 people participated in the 

meeting and card manufacturers agreed to submit information to facilitate writing rules and internal 
controls; 

• Oct 2017-January 2018: Completed fee simplification rules; 
• Jan. 29, 2018: Notice sent to stakeholder workgroup with draft rules and internal controls; and 
• Feb 8, 2018: Stakeholder meeting at Lacey office with call-in feature.  9 people participated in the 

meeting and all agreed with staff proposed rule changes. 

Proposed Rule Change  
Staff and stakeholders have agreed upon the following amended and new rules: 

• Approval of pre-shuffled cards to be used in mini-baccarat only; 
• New approval process for pre-shuffled card manufacturers only; and 
• New process for the manufacturing of pre-shuffled cards, including approval of shuffling device 

used to pre-shuffle cards; inspection and verification methods; and quality control standards. 

Attachment: 
• June 8, 2017 Notice of rule-making sent to all licensed manufacturers and house-banked card 

rooms. 

Staff Recommendation 
Further discussion.  

Final action at May 2018 Special Commission Meeting  
Recommended effective date of July 1, 2018. 

 

 
 

Rule Changes / Pre-shuffled Cards 
 
Amend:  WAC 230-15-115 Standards for cards 
New Rule:  WAC 230-06-053 Approval to provide pre-shuffled cards; and 

WAC 230-16-158 Pre-shuffled cards 
 
April 2018 – Further Discussion 
March 2018 – Up for Discussion and Possible Filing 
May 2017 – Petition to Initiate Rule-Making 
 



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 18-05-029, filed 2/9/18, effective 
7/1/18)

WAC 230-15-115  Standards for cards.  (1) Card game licensees 
must:

(a) Supply cards of conventional size and design to maximize the 
integrity of the card games; and

(b) Safeguard all cards; and
(c) Not allow cards that have been modified or marked in any man

ner.
(2) For Class F, house-banked, and nonhouse-banked card game li

censees that play poker or other games approved by the director or the 
director's designee and collect a fee to play, the cards must:

(a) Be made by a licensed manufacturer; and
(b) Be purchased from a licensed manufacturer or distributor.
(3) Cards with the house name or logo must be used for house-

banked card games.
(4) Preshuffled cards, as approved by the director or the direc

tor's designee, can be used for mini-baccarat and approved proprietary 
variations of mini-baccarat in accordance with approved internal con
trols.

[ 1 ] OTS-9557.1



NEW SECTION

WAC 230-06-053  Approval to provide preshuffled cards.  (1) Li
censed manufacturers must obtain approval by the director or direc
tor's designee prior to selling preshuffled cards in Washington.

(2) Manufacturers must ensure quality control of the preshuffled 
cards to protect players or licensees. To obtain approval, manufactur
ers must submit in writing to us the following for our review:

(a) An overview of the product;
(b) Site security provided at the facility;
(c) Procedures utilized to ensure the preshuffled process;
(d) Procedures utilized to ensure randomness;
(e) Procedures to detect irregularities;
(f) A deposit to cover the cost of our review, which may include 

an on-site review to verify the above; and
(g) Identify the automated shuffling device used to preshuffle 

cards.
(3) Manufacturers must comply with all rules regarding preshuf

fled cards.
(4) If you do not agree with the director or director's design

ee's decision, you may file a petition for declaratory order with the 
commission according to RCW 34.05.240 and chapter 230-17 WAC.

[ 1 ] OTS-9543.1



NEW SECTION

WAC 230-16-158  Preshuffled cards.  Manufacturers of preshuffled 
cards must:

(1) Obtain approval from the director or director's designee for 
the automated shuffling device used to preshuffle cards; and

(2) Implement a process for producing, shuffling, and packaging 
preshuffled cards which will, at a minimum, include:

(a) Visual inspection of the back of each card to assure that it 
is not flawed, scratched or marked in any way that might compromise 
the integrity or fairness of the game;

(b) Verification that each package of cards contains the correct 
number of suits and is constituted in accordance with the specific 
rules of the game the cards are intended for use;

(c) Inserting the cards in a package with a tamper-proof package 
seal(s) that bears the conspicuous indication if the package has been 
opened. The exterior of the package will indicate:

(i) The total number of decks contained within the package; and
(ii) The game(s) the cards are intended for use; and
(iii) The color of the preshuffled cards.
(d) Generation of a receipt to be inserted in the sealed package 

or a label on the sealed package, which shall include the following 
information:

(i) The total number of cards and decks contained within the 
package. If using an exterior label, this information will suffice for 
(c)(i) of this subsection;

(ii) The date and time the preshuffled cards were shuffled, pack
aged, and verified;

(iii) Identification of the manufacturer's employee who shuffled, 
packaged, and verified the cards; and

(iv) The manufacturer, model and serial number of the production 
line or device used to shuffle the cards.

[ 1 ] OTS-9544.1





 
 
 
 
 

Tab 6: APRIL 2018 Commission Meeting Agenda.                                Statutory Authority 9.46.070  
 

Who Proposed the Rule Change? 

Stacy Hess, Great American Gambling Corporation, Tukwila, WA. 

Background 

Ms. Hess requested a rule change to allow a card room to have two people, instead of the currently required 
three people, conduct a soft count if the licensee uses an automated bill counter.  The second request is to 
amend the soft count procedure rule to allow a card room to integrate an automated bill counter into the 
process.   

The Commission accepted the petition at the March 15, 2018 public meeting.  A demonstration of how an 
automated bill counter is used during soft count will occur at the April 12, 2018 public meeting.  Staff will 
work with the petitioner changes to the soft count rules.  Staff expects to present proposed rule changes to 
the Commissioners at the June or July 2018 Commission meeting. 
 
Attachments: 

• JetScan automated bill counter brochure 

 

 
Rule Changes / Soft Count 

 
Amend: WAC 230-15-610, Preparing to conduct a count 

WAC 230-15-615, Conducting the count 
 

April 2018 – Soft Count Demonstration 
March 2018 – Petition to Initiate Rule-Making 

 



JetScan iFX® i400  
Multi-Pocket Sorter
39% faster, significantly less space, fitness capable



The most flexible and user-configurable multi-pocket currency sorter on the 
market, the JetScan iFX i400 is expandable from 3 to 9 pockets in a vertical 
configuration and from 5 to 17 pockets in a horizontal configuration.  
Process up to 1,000 bills per minute with higher throughput plus a  
smaller footprint. You select the configuration that’s right for you.

User-defined configuration: vertically or horizontally

Do more in significantly less space
Multi-pocket currency sorters have 
traditionally required a lot of space, but  
with the JetScan iFX® i400, space is hardly 
an issue. This uniquely designed and highly 
flexible sorter is configurable horizontally 
and vertically with as few as 3 and as many 
as 17 pockets, giving you full control of the 
footprint. Its unmatched speed, accuracy 
and reliability redefine industry standards 
and bring you efficient, user-friendly 
operation in the smallest space possible. 

You determine the configuration that’s 
right for you, knowing that you can add or 
change pocket configurations quickly and 
easily. You also select operating modes, 
without the need for a service call, saving 
time and money. The patented system 
design delivers high speed processing  
with fewer jams, so you get the job  
done faster. Additionally, fitness features 
let you sort unfit notes from fit ones.

The JetScan iFX i400 is also uniquely 
upgradable. Its software-defined operating 
system can grow with your operation, 
letting you add new feature sets as they 
become available. 

No other multi-pocket sorter offers as  
much sophistication and flexibility in this  
footprint – and at a very competitive cost.  

Start with 3 pockets...



Up to 17 pockets horizontally.

Non-stop processing

JetScan iFX i400 boosts productivity 
for any organization that processes 
moderate to large amounts of currency. 
Higher throughput is accomplished 
first and foremost by the breakthrough 
imaging-sensor technology at the 
heart of the JetScan iFX i400. But high 
productivity gains are also achieved by:

A continuous-feed hopper, which holds  
up to 800 notes and can be filled as  
the machine is running.

Intelligent jam clearing, which guides  
a user through the quick and easy  
process of clearing the jam, reconciling 
the count with minimal steps and 
resuming operation.

In a single pass, bills are counted,  
identified and authenticated, as well  
as sorted according to denomination,  
series, facing, orientation, and fitness 
for circulation. 

Additional pockets and more 
configuration options provide users   
with machine flexibility and opportunity  
for growth.

Maximum uptime,  
greater throughput   

Highest speed  u 

Smaller footprint  u 

Lower cost  u

Configuration flexibility  u 

Dynamic sorting  u

Stranger mode sorting  u

Add pockets/expandability  u	 	 	 •

Automatic continuous feeding  •	 	 	 •

Beltless note path  •	 	 	 •

Fitness detection  •	 	 	 •

Special fitness sorting features  u

Full-color touch-screen  u 

Configurable user interface  u 

  

Features

u - Industry leader

Comparable 
Competitive 

Systems
JetScan iFX 

i400

Compact 9 pocket vertical.

Dynamic sorting reassigns  
empty pockets to a   
denomination on-the-fly and  
as needed, resulting in fewer  
switches of process modes  
and fewer stops from  
pocket-full conditions.

•

•

•

•

•

•



Smallest, fastest, most flexible  
multi-pocket currency sorter
54% smaller, 39% faster and more flexible than any other 
multi-pocket currency sorter. Process deposits or ATM 
currency at up to 1,000 bills per minute. Currency processing 
operations increase efficiencies due to high speed, flexible 
configurations.  

11 pocket horizontal that can be upgraded.

Faster, smaller, smarter – and very affordable 

The JetScan iFX i400 multi-pocket sorter offers ultra high-speed processing and is 
compact enough to fit in virtually any organization’s back office space. No longer 
do you need to manually sort and denominate large quantities of currency before 
processing. With the JetScan iFX i400, you can count, sort and denominate at a 
rate of up to 1,000 notes per minute fed by a hopper that allows for continuous bill 
feeding. Choose the level of counterfeit detection that meets your needs, including 
the industry’s most advance solutions. Create and save your own processing 
configurations and enter coin and non-cash items into batch totals for  truly flexible, 
high performance. 

Commercial banking, vaults

Process deposits or ATM currency at a 
speed of up to 1,000 bills per minute. 
The JetScan iFX i400 gives you floor-
model performance at a desktop price.  

Amusement, vending, transit, parking, 

beverage distributors and more

Even if you process moderate amounts  
of currency, you now can affordably gain 
the high speed and productivity of a  
multi-pocket sorter – in a small space.   

Retail branch banking,  

community banks, credit unions

3-pocket units near teller stations 
improve transaction processing, while 
systems with more pockets in the 
back room can be used to process 
or recycle currency on-site. Eliminate 
transportation or processing fees and 
improve inventory management.

Financial

Other industries

Casinos, racetracks, racinos, bingo halls

The JetScan iFX i400 gives you 
economical multi-pocket sorting in a 
small footprint, as well as allowing  
any size gaming operation to quickly 
process currency in a single pass. 
Cages, count rooms or employee 
bank environments can realize greater 
processing efficiencies. 

Gaming

Armored carriers

Cash-in-transit operations achieve 
greater efficiencies processing their 
increasing cash volumes in a small 
footprint with a JetScan iFX i400 multi-
pocket sorter. Standard armored carrier 
cash vault teller stations can process 
ATM currency, count cash from deposits 
and do bulk sorting on this compact, 
high-speed device. 



39% faster with a compact space-saving design

Decades of industry experience and 
customer feedback drove the development 
of a powerful yet easy-to-operate product. 
The JetScan iFX i400 One Touch interface 
is an intuitive operating system that 
speeds training and makes day-to-day 
operations simple. 

Choose from 3, 5, 7, 9, 11...or  
up to 17 pockets

Configure it as you want it today, confident 
that you can add pockets for future  
growth. JetScan iFX i400 allows you to 
choose the configuration that works best: 
vertically up to 9 pockets and horizontally 
up to 17 pockets. High speed, high 
productivity is now possible for more 
applications. 

Breakthrough technology:  
39% faster

Sorting mixed currency at up to 1,000 
notes per minute, the JetScan iFX i400 is 
39% faster than its closest competitor.  
In addition, through the use of patented 
image-recognition technology, the currency 
read rate is significantly improved.  
The bottom line: less stopping, greater 
productivity, higher throughput. 

User-friendly display

A vibrant, full-color, touch-screen display 
allows operators to change pocket  
configurations and switch operating modes 
easily. With no keystrokes to memorize, 
users are quickly trained, and navigation is 
easy. Screens can be further simplified to 
only display the buttons an operator needs 
for daily operation.

Access functions  
with a single button

Navigating to frequently used count and 
sort operations takes less time and effort. 
For even greater functionality, choose the 
One Touch Plus operating software to 
create multiple processing types, enter coin 
and non-cash items into batch totals, and 
accommodate future processing features.

Expand to 9 pockets vertically... ...or 9 pockets horizontally.



To learn more about  
JetScan iFX i400 and how 
it can boost productivity 
in your operation, visit 
cumminsallison.com/i400852 Feehanville Drive

Mt. Prospect, IL  60056
800 786 5528
cumminsallison.com

Features

Configurable pocket design: Minimum 3-pocket 
model (one pocket for rejects). Additional 2-pock-
et modules are added vertically or horizontally at 
any time to accommodate customer needs up to 
17 pockets total. 

Higher-capacity left pockets: 500-document 
left-side pockets let operators sort bills for bulk 
storage and cassette-filling with less stoppage.

User interface: One Touch® software provides an 
intuitive, configurable and informative interface 
that reduces training and errors while increasing 
productivity.  

LED indicators: Multi-color LED indicators easily 
provide status of pocket to operator.

Dynamic sorting: Reassigns empty pockets to a 
denomination on-the-fly and as needed, resulting 
in fewer switches of process modes and fewer 
stops from pocket-full conditions 

Wrong pocket removal recovery: Enhanced 
recovery process when the contents of the 
wrong pocket are removed. Instructions quickly 
and easily guide the user through the recovery, 
significantly reducing downtime and increasing 
productivity.

Stranger mode: Reject all other denominations 
other than single target denomination.  
Reduces number of finite sort modes.

Unlimited reject pockets: Sort rejected  
documents to several pockets of varying  
reasons to simplify reviews and reprocessing. 

Mixed fitness to one pocket: Sort various 

Specifications

U.S. denominations scanned: $1, $2, $5, $10, 
$20, $50 and $100.

Currencies scanned: USD, CAD, MXN, EUR and 
others. Please see website for details.

Accuracy: 99.99%.

Adjustable processing speed: 600, 800 or 
1,000 notes per minute. 

Feeder capacity: 800 documents. 

Exit pocket capacity: 250 documents standard.

Dimensions: Basic three-pocket system:  
29" W x 17" D x 15" H.

Each additional 2-pocket module stacked  
vertically adds approximately 5" in height. 

Each additional 2-pocket module positioned  
horizontally adds approximately 16" in width. 

Various combinations of horizontal and vertical 
configurations are possible. Contact your  
Cummins Allison representative for exact  
needs and dimensions.

Weight: Basic 3-pocket system: 88 lbs.  
Each additional 2-pocket module: 18 lbs.

Interface/communications: USB, RS232 and 
Ethernet.

Display: 8" color touch screen.

Power requirements: 105-253 VAC, automatic 
switching; 50/60 Hz. Use a properly grounded 
circuit breaker in compliance with applicable 
local electrical code.

denominations of varying fitness to one pocket, 
allowing users to create a single pocket for  
deposit or return to the Federal Reserve Bank. 

Variable-level fitness criteria reject: Reject bills 
based on user-defined fitness criteria, so they 
are rejected  (uncounted) and not offsorted for 
being unfit (counted). Allows users to reject bills 
for specific criteria for review and reprocessing. 
(Fitness software option required)

Double count verification: Performs double  
verification of each note for added accuracy.

Options

Counterfeit detection: Varies by model:  
magnetic, fluorescent, ultraviolet, infrared and 
proprietary detection techniques.

Operating system: Optional One Touch Plus  
offers basic functionality plus the ability to  
create and save multiple processing types, enter 
coin and non-cash items into batch totals, and 
create supervisor and operator passwords.

Fitness: Physical properties of notes are 
checked: soil, holes, dog-ears, tears, missing 
parts, and tape. 

Higher-capacity left pockets: 500-document 
left-side pockets let operators sort bills for bulk 
storage and cassette-filling with less stoppage.

Peripherals: External barcode scanner and  
external keyboard. 

Remote display: 6- or 12-digit LED display  
showing count totals.

Printer: Optional impact or thermal printers 
available.

Generations of Vision and Excellence
Cummins Allison sets the standard for accuracy and dependability. 
Cummins Allison is a global leader in developing solutions that quickly and efficiently count, sort and authenticate currency, checks and coin. We also offer a complete 
line of full-function automated teller machines (ATMs). Our leadership in technology and product innovation spans more than 125 years. Cummins Allison serves the 
majority of financial institutions worldwide, as well as leading organizations in retail, gaming, law enforcement and government. Ninety-seven percent of our customers 
would recommend our products and services.

The company holds more than 350 patents and invests double the industry average in R&D. Our world-class sales and service network includes hundreds of local 
representatives in more than 50 offices in North America, wholly-owned subsidiaries in Canada, the United Kingdom, Germany, France, Ireland and Australia and is 
represented in more than 70 countries around the world.

023-1860 Rev. D

© 2017 Cummins-Allison Corp. Specifications subject to change without notice.

JetScan iFX i400 multi-pocket sorter

http://cumminsallison.com/i400
http://www.cumminsallison.com


  
The next meeting of the 

 

 Washington State 
 Gambling Commission 
 will be held 

 

Thursday, May 10, 2018 
10:00 AM  

 

at  
 

Gambling Commission  
4565 7th Avenue  

2nd Floor Conference Room 
Lacey, WA 

Call in information 
(360) 407-3780     PIN Code: 206525 # 

 
The Public is encouraged to attend.   

Please feel free to post this notice at your business. 


	April Commission Packet
	Commissioners
	April Agenda
	Tab 1 March Minutes
	Tab 1 License Report
	Tab 3 Gambling Petition
	Tab 4 Package #5
	Tab 5 Pre-shuffled Cards
	Tab 6 Soft Count



